

BIDDENDEN PARISH COUNCIL

4 July 2017

CORRESPONDENCE LIST

6 June – 27 June 2017

ACTION

RECEIVED

- 27/6 Copy email from Squash Club regarding sofa outside at the squash club
- 27/6 Email from parishioner re development advice
- 27/6 Email from squash club re sofa x 2
- 26/6 Email from a parishioner re an unprovoked dog on dog attack on the GJ Playing Field
- 26/6 Email from JM Licensee re linked holding
- 25/6 Email from a parishioner re keys and tennis open day update
- 24/6 Email from PCSO including crime figures for May and June
- 23/6 Email from parishioner re parking on the field
- 23/6 Email from UK Power Networks
- 23/6 Email from KALC re parking in the PO car park
- 22/6 Email from High Halden parishioner re setting up allotments in High Halden x 2
- 21/6 Email from Bowls Club re banner
- 20/6 Email from a production company re BBC Two – The Repair Shop
- 19/6 Email from contractor re noticeboard
- 19/6 Reply from High Halden pc agreeing to a meeting with Police & Crime Commissioner
- 19/6 List of events from KALC
- 18/6 Email from a parishioner re their planning application.
- 18/6 Email from contractor to confirm picnic table re-fixed and removal of containers from car Park
- 16/6 Email from parishioner re drop-down post
- 14/6 Email from parishioner re keys to drop down posts
- 14/6 Email re The Great Event
- 14/6 Email re Kent Police Open Day 2/7/17
- 13/6 Email from All Saints re Lychgate
- 13/6 Email from landowner re public footpath incident
- 13/6 Email re Electoral Review of Ashford: Final Recommendations
- 13/6 Email from the tennis club regarding a sign
- 13/6 Email from landowner re contact regarding public footpaths
- 13/6 Reply from a Smarden pc stating that they wished to be involved in a joint meeting with the Police and Crime Commissioner
- 13/6 Email from Ashford Kalc re area meeting
- 12/6 Agenda for JTB meeting 13/6
- 12/6 Email from Kent Police re Speedwatch, tackling speeding
- 12/6 Email re VDT sessions in October 2017
- 12/6 Email re arrangements for the Great Event
- 9/6 Email re lychgate

9/6 Email from Highways attaching a map showing maintenance responsibilities in High Street
 9/6 Notice from Highways re work on Tenterden Road
 8/6 Email from VHMC re Sangers Travelling Show
 8/6 Email from VHMC re CCTV footage of flytipping.
 7/6 Email from a parishioner re Site Submissions and Village Envelope
 7/6 Email from Chair of VHMC acknowledging Community Project Fund Donation and stating they he would speak to Mr Slinn
 7/6 Email from a parishioner re further development
 7/6 Email from Cllr Bell re further developments. ABC not aware
 6/6 Email organising an MF & JM Working Group meeting
 6/6 Email from The Biddenden Swap a book box group
 6/6 Email from tennis club re mobile toilets for the event

SENT

27/6 Email to a parishioner re further development and advice
 27/6 Email to squash club x 3 re sofa
 27/6 Email to licensee re Linked holdings
 26/6 Email to a parishioner regarding an unprovoked dog on dog attack on GJ Playing Field
 25/6 Email to tennis club re parking on the field
 23/6 Email to KALC re parking in the PO car park
 22/6 Email to High Halden parishioner re Biddenden allotments
 20/6 Email to Bowls Club re banner
 20/6 Email to High Halden PC re meeting with Police and Crime Commissioner
 19/6 Email to Post Mistress re electricity issue
 19/6 Email to contractor to re-fix picnic table and removing plastic containers from PO car park
 16/6 Email to parishioner re Great Event
 16/6 Email to tennis club re drop down barrier
 16/6 Email to parishioner re keys to Jubilee Meadow
 14/6 Email to football club re drop down posts
 13/6 Email to licensee re new padlock to side gate of JM x 2
 13/6 Email to football club re drop down posts x 2
 13/6 Email to tennis club re sign for tennis event
 13/6 Email to landowner re public footpath incident
 12/6 Email to Kalc area committee stating BPC happy to sign letter
 12/6 Email to Cllr Bell re further development information
 9/6 Email to PO stating that PO rent will remain the same until June 2018
 9/6 Email to VHMC re Sangers Travelling Show
 9/6 Email to All Saints re map from Kent Highways re maintenance responsibilities in High Street
 7/6 Email to licensee re Linked Holding
 7/6 Email to Cllr Bell re further development
 6/6 Email to council's accountant
 6/6 Email to Swap a Book Box group
 6/6 Email to VHMC re CCTV footage re flytipping